
From: Schenkel, Beth V
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Off Lease Measurement application for Cedar Canyon 23 24 Fed Com 34H
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 2:23:57 PM
Attachments: BLM Submittal (August 2020).pdf

WIS_PRINT_SUBMITTED_524395.pdf

Hi Dean,
 
Apologies for the confusion. Is it OK if I give you a call tomorrow morning to discuss?
 
I’m attaching the packet that was submitted to BLM, along with the confirmation.
 
Thanks,
 
Beth Schenkel | Sr Facilities Engineer | Regulatory Compliance
O: 713.497.2055 | C: 713.557.4141
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 3:31 PM
To: Schenkel, Beth V <Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Off Lease Measurement application for Cedar Canyon 23 24 Fed Com 34H
 

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be
CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.

Hello Beth,
 
There may be a misunderstanding of what I am looking for.
 
Per 19.15.23.9(A)(6) NMAC which states, “if state, federal or tribal lands are involved, the operator has
notified the state land office or the BLM, as applicable." The BLM needs to be notified of the application
before the OCD. I will need to either see where it was mailed to them with a certified tracking
number or else submitted electronically to them. This is essentially the same as notice being sent to
a working interest owner except the 20 day waiting period is not needed.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
 

From: Schenkel, Beth V <Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 1:35 PM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Off Lease Measurement application for Cedar Canyon 23 24 Fed Com 34H

mailto:Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us



Page 1 of 1


APPLICATION FOR OFF LEASE MEASUREMENT, STORAGE, AND SALES 
Cedar Canyon 23 24 Federal Com #034H 


OXY USA INC requests approval for off-lease measurement for the well listed below.


Well Name API Lease Pool Pool Code


Cedar Canyon 23 24 Federal Com #034H 30-015-44178 NMNM81586 PIERCE CROSSING; BONE SPRING, EAST 96473 


OXY proposes to meter production from the Cedar Canyon 23 24 #034H through a three phase separator, located at the Cedar 
Canyon 22 Satellite Facility in Section 22 T24S R29E. 


After separation, gas will flow through an orifice meter (S/N T151222196), which will serve as the gas custody transfer point. Oil 
will flow through a turbine meter into a dedicated 1000 bbl oil tank and then through a Coriolis meter. The Coriolis meter (S/N 
14258276) will serve as the oil custody transfer point. 


Royalty payments for oil and gas production will be paid off of the custody transfer meters. Meter will be proved and calibrated 
according to current API, NMOCD, and BLM standards. 


Additional Application Components: 


The flow of production is shown in detail on the enclosed facility diagram. Also enclosed is a map detailing the lease 
boundaries, well and battery locations. 


OXY is the only working interest owner, so notice was not required.  
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Form 3160-5
(June 2015) UNITED STATES


DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT


SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to re-enter an


abandoned well.  Use form 3160-3 (APD) for such proposals.


FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 1004-0137


Expires: January 31, 2018
5.  Lease Serial No.


NMNM81586


6.  If Indian, Allottee or Tribe Name


SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE - Other instructions on page 2 7.  If Unit or CA/Agreement, Name and/or No.
NMNM137582


1.  Type of Well


Oil Well Gas Well Other


8. Well Name and No.
CEDAR CANYON 23-24 FEDERAL COM 34H


2.  Name of Operator
OXY USA INC


Contact: KIM HOFFMAN
E-Mail: KIM_HOFFMAN@OXY.COM


9.  API Well No.
30-015-44178


3a.  Address
5 GREENWAY PLAZA SUITE 110
HOUSTON, TX  77046


3b.  Phone No. (include area code)
Ph:  713-215-7314


10.  Field and Pool or Exploratory Area
PIERCE CROSSING;BONE SPR


4.  Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T., R., M., or Survey Description)


Sec 23 T24S R29E SWSW 319FSL 88FWL


11.  County or Parish, State


EDDY COUNTY, NM


12.  CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA


TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION


Notice of Intent


Subsequent Report


Final Abandonment Notice


Acidize


Alter Casing


Casing Repair


Change Plans


Convert to Injection


Deepen


Hydraulic Fracturing


New Construction


Plug and Abandon


Plug Back


Production (Start/Resume)


Reclamation


Recomplete


Temporarily Abandon


Water Disposal


Water Shut-Off


Well Integrity


Other
Off-Lease Measuremen
t


13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operation: Clearly state all pertinent details, including estimated starting date of any proposed work and approximate duration thereof.
If the proposal is to deepen directionally or recomplete horizontally, give subsurface locations and measured and true vertical depths of all pertinent markers and zones.
Attach the Bond under which the work will be performed or provide the Bond No. on file with BLM/BIA.  Required subsequent reports must be filed within 30 days
following completion of the involved operations.  If the operation results in a multiple completion or recompletion in a new interval, a Form 3160-4 must be filed once
testing has been completed.  Final Abandonment Notices must be filed only after all requirements, including reclamation, have been completed and the operator has
determined that the site is ready for final inspection.


PLEASE NOTE THAT CEDAR CANYON 23-24 FEDERAL COM 034H (30-015-44178) WILL BE TAKING THE PLACE OF
CEDAR CANYON 27 STATE COM 10H (30-015-43673).


14.  I hereby certify that the foregoing is true and correct.
Electronic Submission #524395 verified by the BLM Well Information System


For OXY USA INC,  sent to the Carlsbad


Name (Printed/Typed) KIM HOFFMAN Title REGULATORY TECH II


Signature (Electronic Submission) Date 08/06/2020


THIS SPACE FOR FEDERAL OR STATE OFFICE USE


Approved By Title Date


Conditions of approval, if any, are attached.  Approval of this notice does not warrant or
certify that the applicant holds legal or equitable title to those rights in the subject lease
which would entitle the applicant to conduct operations thereon. Office


Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction.


(Instructions on page 2)
** OPERATOR-SUBMITTED ** OPERATOR-SUBMITTED ** OPERATOR-SUBMITTED **







 
Dean,
 
The submitted sundry is the first OLM application for Cedar Canyon 23 24 Federal Com 34H as this is
the first time we want to bring it to the Cedar Canyon 22 Satellite facility.
 
I’m attaching the previously approved OLM application for Cedar Canyon 27 State Com 10H. This
well is going to be moved to another train at Cedar Canyon 22 Satellite – please refer to recently
approved PLC-685 also attached.
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Beth Schenkel | Sr Facilities Engineer | Regulatory Compliance
O: 713.497.2055 | C: 713.557.4141
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 9:22 AM
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
 
The submitted BLM sundry seems to be referencing that the Cedar Canyon 23 24 Federal Com 34H is
replacing the Cedar Canyon 27 State Com 10H, but within this sundry there is not a mention that the
10H nor 34H has a pending application with the OCD requesting OLM authorization.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
 

From: Schenkel, Beth V <Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 7:58 AM
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


Please see attached letter from our landman and the BLM submittal confirmation. Let me know if
you need anything else.
 
Thanks,
 
Beth Schenkel | Sr Facilities Engineer | Regulatory Compliance
O: 713.497.2055 | C: 713.557.4141
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Schenkel, Beth V <Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Off Lease Measurement application for Cedar Canyon 23 24 Fed Com 34H
 

WARNING - This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be
CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments.

Hello Ms. Schenkel,
 
I am reviewing the off lease measurement application (OLM-206) for the Cedar Canyon 23 24 Fed
Com 34H operated by Oxy USA, Inc.
 
Please provide the following:

A statement from a landman stating the working interest is 100% owned by Oxy.
Confirmation that notification of this application was sent to the BLM.

 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
 

mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Beth_Schenkel@oxy.com

